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Please respond to bece

igale@eftel.net.au Subject Redistribution

Dear Sirs,

I hereby lodge an abjection to the transfer of Port Sorell from Braddon to
Lyons Electorate.

The Latrobe, Port Sorell, Hawley, Shearwater area is closely aligned with
Devonport. All its services come from that direction and to try and separate
political representation from that area does not make sense.

John Gale, 33 River Road, Port Sorell..
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